



Curriculum Vitae

Personal Profile

My name is Charlotte Hanson, I am 24 years old and an enthusiastic, exciting and talented graphic designer. I enjoy many different areas of design but mainly print based and branding. I love working with like minded people and have good time management skills. When I am not designing, my life includes playing water polo, running, photography, listening to music and cooking.

Employment

2007 - Present

Rapid Action Packaging, London - www.rapuk.com

My role at Rapid Action Packaging has developed over the years, I initially started as a work experience graduate and now I have taken a greater role within this company. Some of my tasks involve, inhouse print, exhibition and web based design projects, creating branding solutions for new catering companies, checking or setting up artwork to a print ready state and press passing the likes of Pret a Manger and Boots.

2007 - 2009

P&M Design, London (Run by, Rapid Action Packaging)

While working with Pethick & Money, I designed a brochure, menu, invitation cards, signage and name plates for Cadogan Estates.

Freelance

2008

De Montfort University

Creating a range of flyers for the Institute of Creative Technologies

2007

Psycho Private Detectives, (Channel 150) - IPM

Creating two posters to be used within the television series

2007

THEM London - www.themlondon.co.uk

Creating mood boards for Johnson & Johnson 1-Day ACUVUE® and editing documents for Bupa Health Care.

Voluntary Work

2006

Sense Magazine, London - www.sensemag.co.uk

I liaised closely with the fashion and magazine editor to produce the optimum results for the design of new layouts for the latest edition. This involvement greatly improved my teamwork and negotiating skills at the time.



Curriculum Vitae

Education

2006 - 2007

Bachelor of Arts, Graphic Design (Hons) - De Monfort University, Leicester
D&AD New Blood Exhibition - The Creative Talent Show 2007

2004 - 2006

Higher National Diploma, Graphic Design - De Montfort University, Grantham

2002 - 2004

BTEC National Diploma, Graphic Design - Grantham College, Grantham

Skills

Platform

Confident at using both Apple Mac and PC,

Applications

Adobe Illustrator, Photoshop, InDesign, Dreamweaver, Flash, Quark Express
Passport 9, Microsoft Office.

Other

Hold a clean current driving license

Interests

In my spare time I go to various music and comedy concerts in and around London. I have played in the London Penguin Water Polo team for six years and have represented them in four European Cup Club Competitions. I was also a member of the British Senior Women's team and represented the British Juniors at two European Championships in Italy and Holland together with many other fixtures throughout Europe and North America.

References are available on request